
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
NOTICE OF HEARING 

December 11, 2017 
9:30 A.M., Room 209 at Village Hall 

850 Waukegan Road, Deerfield, IL 60015 
 
 
TO: Members, Subcommittee on Agriculture, Energy, and Trade 
 
FROM: Rod Blum, Chairman 
 
DATE: Monday, December 4, 2017 
 
 
The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Agriculture, Energy, and Trade will meet 
for a hearing titled, “Bridging the Entrepreneurial Gap: Addressing Barriers to Small Business 
Formation and Growth.” The hearing is scheduled to begin at 9:30 A.M. on Monday, December 
11, 2017 in Room 209 at the Village of Deerfield Hall, 850 Waukegan Road, Deerfield, IL 
60015.   
 
This hearing will examine federal regulations that inhibit entrepreneurs and provide the 
Subcommittee an opportunity to learn about the current barriers to entrepreneurship.  It will also 
examine potential solutions to these challenges and methods utilized and cultivated by 
entrepreneurs to achieve prosperity, such as capitalizing on emerging industries and fostering 
innovation. 
 
If you or your staff have any questions, please contact Daniel Brown, Professional Staff for the 
Majority, at 202-225-5821, or Melissa Jung, Deputy Staff Director for the Minority, at 202-225-
4038.  
 


